

• Information gathered will yield qualitative information. The collections will not be designed or expected to yield statistically reliable results or used as though the results are generalizable to the population of study. Feedback collected under this generic clearance provides useful information, but it does not yield data that can be generalized to the overall population.

This type of generic clearance for qualitative information will not be used for quantitative information collections that are designed to yield reliably actionable results, such as monitoring trends over time or documenting program performance. Such data uses require more rigorous designs that address: The target population to which generalizations will be made, the sampling frame, the sample design (including stratification and clustering), the precision requirements or power calculations that justify the proposed sample size, the expected response rate, methods for assessing potential nonresponse bias, the protocols for data collection, and any testing procedures that were or will be undertaken prior to fielding the study. Depending on the degree of influence the results are likely to have, such collections may still be eligible for submission for other generic mechanisms that are designed to yield quantitative results.

As a general matter, information collections will not result in any new system of records containing privacy information and will not ask questions of a sensitive nature, such as sexual behavior and attitudes, religious beliefs, and other matters that are commonly considered private.

Type of Respondents: Individuals and Households, Business and Organizations, State, Local or Tribal Government.

Estimate of Burden per Response: 10 minutes.

Estimated Annual Number of Respondents: 15,000.

Estimated Annual Number of Responses per Respondent: 1.

Estimated Total Annual Burden on Respondents: 2,500 total hours per year.

Comment is Invited: Comment is invited on: (1) Whether this collection of information is necessary for the stated purposes and the proper performance of the functions of the Agency, including whether the information will have practical or scientific utility; (2) the accuracy of the Agency's estimate of the burden of the collection of information, including the validity of the methodology and assumptions used; (3) ways to enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the information to be collected; and (4) ways to minimize the

burden of the collection of information on respondents, including the use of automated, electronic, mechanical, or other technological collection techniques or other forms of information technology.

All comments received in response to this notice, including names and addresses when provided, will be a matter of public record. Comments will be summarized and included in the submission to the Office of Management and Budget for approval.

Dated: October 5, 2021.

Robert J. Dalessandro,

Deputy Secretary, ABMC.

[FR Doc. 2021-22005 Filed 10-7-21; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6120-01-P

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS

Notice of Public Meeting of the South Carolina Advisory Committee to the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights

AGENCY: U.S. Commission on Civil Rights.

ACTION: Announcement of meeting.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of the rules and regulations of the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights (Commission) and the Federal Advisory Committee Act, that the South Carolina Advisory Committee (Committee) to the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights will convene by video conferencing system, WebEx, at 12:00 p.m. ET on Thursday, November 4, 2021, Thursday, December 2, 2021, Thursday, January 6, 2022, and Thursday, February 3, 2022, for continued planning of its project on Civil Asset Forfeiture.

DATES: The meetings will take place at 12:00 p.m. ET on Thursday, November 4, 2021, Thursday, December 2, 2021, Thursday, January 6, 2022, and Thursday, February 3, 2022.

ADDRESSES:

Public WebEx Conference Link (Audio/Visual): <https://bit.ly/3AYYbK7>
Telephone (Audio Only): Dial 800-360-9505 USA Toll Free; Access code: 433 716 81

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Barbara de La Viez, DFO, at ero@usccr.gov or (202) 376-8473.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Committee meetings are available to the public through the conference link above. Any interested member of the public may listen to the meeting. An open comment period will be provided to allow members of the public to make a statement as time allows. If joining via phone, callers can expect to incur

regular charges for calls they initiate over wireless lines, according to their wireless plan, and the Commission will not refund any incurred charges. Individuals who are deaf, deafblind and hard of hearing may also follow the proceedings by first calling the Federal Relay Service at 1-800-877-8339 and providing the Service with the conference details found through registering at the web link above. To request additional accommodations, please email ero@usccr.gov at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting.

Members of the public are also entitled to submit written comments; the comments must be received in the regional office within 30 days following the meeting. Written comments may be emailed to Liliana Schiller at lschiller@usccr.gov. Persons who desire additional information may contact the Regional Programs Unit at (312) 353-8311.

Records generated from this meeting may be inspected and reproduced at the Regional Programs Unit Office, as they become available, both before and after the meeting. Records of the meeting will be available via www.facadatabase.gov under the Commission on Civil Rights, South Carolina Advisory Committee link. Persons interested in the work of this Committee are directed to the Commission's website, <http://www.usccr.gov>, or may contact the Regional Programs Unit at the above email or street address.

Agenda

Nov. 4, Dec. 2, Jan. 6, Feb. 3; 12:00 p.m. ET

- I. Roll Call
- II. Project Planning
- III. Next Steps
- IV. Open Comment
- V. Adjourn

Dated: October 5, 2021.

David Mussatt,

Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit.

[FR Doc. 2021-22029 Filed 10-7-21; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE P

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS

Notice of Public Meeting of the South Dakota Advisory Committee; Cancellation

AGENCY: Commission on Civil Rights.

ACTION: Notice; cancellation of meeting date.

SUMMARY: The Commission on Civil Rights published a notice in the **Federal Register** concerning a meeting of the South Dakota Advisory Committee. The

meeting scheduled for Monday, October 18, 2021, at 3:30 p.m. (CT) is cancelled. The notice is in the **Federal Register** of Monday, August 23, 2021, in FR Doc. 2021-17987, in the first, second and third columns of page 47053.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Mallory Trachtenberg, (202) 809-9618, mtrachtenberg@uscrr.gov.

Dated: October 5, 2021.

David Mussatt,

Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit.

[FR Doc. 2021-22057 Filed 10-7-21; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE P

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS

Notice of Public Meeting of the Connecticut Advisory Committee

AGENCY: Commission on Civil Rights.

ACTION: Announcement of meeting.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of the rules and regulations of the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights (Commission), and the Federal Advisory Committee Act (FACA), that the Connecticut Advisory Committee to the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights will hold a meeting via web conference or phone call on Friday, October 29, 2021, at 12:00 p.m. The purpose of the meeting is to review project proposals for the Committee's next civil rights topic examination.

DATES: October 29, 2021, Friday, at 12:00 p.m. (ET):

- To join by web conference, use WebEx link: <https://bit.ly/3uHil95>; password, if needed: USCCR-CT
- To join by phone only, dial 1-800-360-9505; Access code: 2762 161 3118#

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Barbara Delaviez at ero@uscrr.gov or by phone at 202-539-8246.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This meeting is available to the public through the WebEx link above. If joining only via phone, callers can expect to incur charges for calls they initiate over wireless lines, and the Commission will not refund any incurred charges. Individuals who are deaf, deafblind and hard of hearing, may also follow the proceedings by first calling the Federal Relay Service at 1-800-877-8339 and providing the Service with the call-in number found through registering at the web link provided for this meeting.

Members of the public are entitled to make comments during the open period at the end of the meeting. Members of the public may also submit written comments; the comments must be received in the Regional Programs Unit

within 30 days following the meeting. Written comments may be emailed to Barbara de La Viez at ero@uscrr.gov. Persons who desire additional information may contact the Regional Programs Unit at (202) 539-8246. Records and documents discussed during the meeting will be available for public viewing as they become available at www.facadatabase.gov. Persons interested in the work of this advisory committee are advised to go to the Commission's website, www.uscrr.gov, or to contact the Regional Programs Unit at the above phone number or email address.

Agenda

Friday, October 29, 2021, at 12:00 p.m. (ET)

- I. Welcome and Roll Call
- II. Project Planning
- III. Public Comment
- IV. Next Steps
- V. Adjournment

Dated: October 5, 2021.

David Mussatt,

Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit.

[FR Doc. 2021-22028 Filed 10-7-21; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Census Bureau

National Advisory Committee

AGENCY: Census Bureau, Department of Commerce.

ACTION: Notice of public virtual meeting.

SUMMARY: The Census Bureau is giving notice of a virtual meeting of the National Advisory Committee (NAC). The Committee will address policy, research, and technical issues relating to a full range of Census Bureau programs and activities, including decennial, economic, field operations, information technology, and statistics. Last minute changes to the schedule are possible, which could prevent giving advance public notice of schedule adjustments. Please visit the Census Advisory Committees website at <http://www.census.gov/cac> for the NAC meeting information, including the agenda, and how to join the meeting.

DATES: The virtual meeting will be held on:

- Thursday, November 4, 2021, from 11:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. EST, and
- Friday, November 5, 2021, from 11:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. EST

ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held via the WebEx platform at the following presentation links:

- November 4, 2021—<https://uscensus.webex.com/uscensus/onstage/g.php?MTID=ed54d23e9f7e49956629efb0dd8aa0021>
- November 5, 2021—<https://uscensus.webex.com/uscensus/onstage/g.php?MTID=ea397b2d8397ca1a0b7419e2b17ac1246>

For audio, please call the following number: 1-888-324-8107. When prompted, please use the following Password: NACmtg2021! and Passcode: 1777585#.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Shana Banks, Advisory Committee Branch Chief, Office of Program, Performance and Stakeholder Integration (PPSI), shana.j.banks@census.gov, Department of Commerce, Census Bureau, telephone 301-763-3815. For TTY callers, please use the Federal Relay Service at 1-800-877-8339.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Committee provides scientific and technical expertise to address Census Bureau program needs and objectives. The members of the NAC are appointed by the Director of the Census Bureau. The Committee has been established in accordance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act (Title 5, United States Code, Appendix 2, Section 10).

All meetings are open to the public. A brief period will be set aside during the virtual meeting for public comments on November 5, 2021. Individuals with extensive questions or statements may submit them in writing to shana.j.banks@census.gov, (subject line "2021 NAC Fall Virtual Meeting Public Comment").

Ron S. Jarmin, Acting Director, Census Bureau, approved the publication of this Notice in the **Federal Register**.

Dated: October 4, 2021.

Sheleen Dumas,

Department PRA Clearance Officer, Office of the Chief Information Officer, Commerce Department.

[FR Doc. 2021-22061 Filed 10-7-21; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3510-07-P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Foreign-Trade Zones Board

[S-121-2021]

Approval of Expansion of Subzone 18G, Tesla, Inc., Lathrop, California

On August 10, 2021, the Executive Secretary of the Foreign-Trade Zones (FTZ) Board docketed an application submitted by the City of San Jose, grantee of FTZ 18, requesting an